

Dr Irina POLEVA

Via Giorgio Baglivi, 8
00161 ROMA - Italy

Mobile: (+39) 3388473415

Email: i.poleva@libero.it

Professional website: www.irinapoleva.it

Date of birth: 22/10/1966

Nationality: Italian



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

Expert in skin diseases with particular interest in psoriasis, acne, sexually transmitted diseases.

Expert in Dermoscopy with special experience in oncologic dermatology and prevention of skin cancer.

Expert in Laser Therapy (CO2, Nd/Yag, Q-switched, erbium, diode, IPL).

Expert in Cosmetic and Aesthetic Medicine (fillers, botox, biostimulation, thread lifting, etc.).

International certified trainer Aptos thread lifting

WORK EXPERIENCE

From 2006-2015 **Chief Dermatologist of Dermatology and Laser Therapy Division**
Gruppo Artemisia Spa (Rome – Italy)

From 2002 until now **General Dermatologist and Dermatologist in clinic**
Casa di cura San marco (Latina – Italy)

From 1996 until now **Private practice**
(Rome – Italy)

LECTURING

2004-2012 **Lecturing in Dermatology at University of Rome "La Sapienza"**
(course in physiotherapy, Bracciano)

From 2014 **Lecturing at International Master II level in Aesthetic Medicine University of Camerino**

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2014 **Trainer Certification Aptos Thread Lift**

2000 **Degree of Specialist in Dermatology and Venereology**
University of Rome, Italy (4 years, with honours)

1999 **Visiting Scientist at Virology and Immunology Laboratory**
University of Maryland, Baltimore, USA

1998 **Visiting Doctor at GUM Department of St. Thomas' Hospital**
London, UK

- 1996** **Course of Dermatological Surgery at Scuola Medica Ospedaliera**
Rome, Italy
- 1996** **Graduated from University of Rome "La Sapienza (with honours)**
Rome, Italy (with honours)
- 1990** **Graduated from Kiev Medical Institute (with honours)**
Kiev, Ukraine (ex USSR)

LANGUAGES

RUSSIAN	Mother tongue
ITALIAN	Bilingual
ENGLISH	Fluent
FRENCH	Professional level

OTHER INFORMATION

MEMBER OF SCIENTIFIC SOCIETIES

- Associazione Dermatologi Ospedalieri Italiani (ADOI)
- Associazione Italiana Dermatologi Ambulatoriali (AIDA)
- Società Italiana di Dermatologia Chirurgica ed Oncologica (SIDCO)
- International Dermoscopy Society (IDS)
- International-Italian Society of Plastic-Regenerative and Oncologic Dermatology (ISPLAD)

AUTHOR AND COAUTHOR OF NUMEROUS PUBLICATIONS IN NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS.

SPEAKER IN NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL CONGRESSES.